

Mr Luke Robinson
Systems Manager
Buttai Gravel Pty Ltd
20 Kullara Close
Beresfield, NSW, 2322

8 November 2021

Dear Mr Robinson

**Ardglen Quarry (MP 06_0264)
Staged submission of Landscape Management Plan**

I refer to your request to submit the revised Landscape Management Plan on a progressive basis in accordance with condition 10 of Schedule 2 of the conditions of consent for Ardglen Quarry (MP 06_0264).

The Department has reviewed the request and is satisfied that the Landscape Management Plan can be submitted on a progressive basis. Consequently, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the request.

Please ensure that the revised Landscape Management Plan clearly articulates that the plan will be staged, and that further consultation will be undertaken with relevant agencies as part of any future staged revisions to the plan.

If you have any questions, please contact James McDonough on 02 9585 6313 or james.mcdonough@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



as delegate for the Planning Secretary